STAFF, PROGRAMS, AND PUBLICATIONS IN AGRICULTURAL ECONOMICS KANSAS STATE UNIVERSITY 2014

February 2015 Staff Paper No. 15-02

Compiled by the Department of Agricultural Economics, Kansas State University, Manhattan, Kansas 66506-4011.

Contribution no. 15-303-D from the Kansas Agricultural Experiment Station.



Department of Agricultural Economics Kansas State University, Manhattan, KS 66506-4011

Publications and public meetings by the Department of Agricultural Economics are available and open to the public regardless of race, sex, national origin, disability, religion, age, sexual orientation, or other non-merit reasons.

PREFACE

This publication lists the academic staff for 2014, courses taught in 2014, awards, and articles authored by Agricultural Economics faculty and other staff working on projects funded through the Department of Agricultural Economics. The articles were published between January 1, 2014 and December 31, 2014. Copies of articles may be obtained from the Department of Agricultural Economics, 342 Waters Hall, Kansas State University, Manhattan, KS 66506-4011.

Allen M. Featherstone Professor & Department Head

Table of Contents

ACADEMIC STAFF, 2014	5
COURSES TAUGHT IN 2014	
GRADUATE STUDENT ACCOMPLISHMENTS	
MAB, M.S. THESES, AND Ph.D. DISSERTATIONS	13
AWARDS	16
AG MANAGER PAPERS	17
EXTENSION PUBLICATIONS	17
FARM MANAGEMENT GUIDES	18
FARM MANAGEMENT NEWSLETTERS	24
FARM MANAGEMENT REPORTS	25
JOURNAL ARTICLES	25
OTHER ARTICLES	29
POSTERS	29
PRESENTED PAPERS	31
PROCEEDINGS OF MEETINGS	41
PUBLISHED ABSTRACTS	41
RESEARCH REPORTS	41
STAFF PAPERS	42
VIDEOS, WEBINARS, AND MISCELLANEOUS REPORTS	42

ACADEMIC STAFF, 2014

FACULTY	_	, ,	Appointment tenths ^a			
Name	Title	Subject Area	T	R	E	
Vincent Amanor-Boadu	Associate Professor	Agribusiness	3.5	2	4.5	
Joseph O. Arata	Assistant Professor	Agribusiness	10	0	0	
Andrew P. Barkley	Professor	Policy	4	6	0	
G. Art Barnaby, Jr.	Professor	Finance, Govt. Prog.	0	0	10	
Jason S. Bergtold	Associate Professor	Production/ Econometrics	6	4	0	
Arlo W. Biere	Professor	Agribusiness	7.5	2.5	0	
Brian C. Briggeman	Associate Professor	Agribusiness, Finance	1.8	1	7.2	
Robert O. Burton, Jr.b	Professor	Farm Management	8	2	0	
John M. Crespi	Professor	Ind. Org., Marketing	4	6	0	
Timothy J. Dalton	Associate Professor	International Ag Develop. (Administration) Sorghum and Millet Innovation Lab Director				
Kevin C. Dhuyvetter ^b	Professor	Farm Mgmt./Marketing	0	0	10	
Allen M. Featherstone	Professor, Interim Dep and Department Head					
Barry L. Flinchbaugh	Professor	Policy	1.5	0	.5	
John A. Fox	Professor	Food Marketing/Trade	4	6	0	
Orlen C. Grunewald ^b	Professor	Livestock & Food Mktg.	8	2	0	
Gregg Hadley	Associate Professor Assistant Director	Labor, Farm Management Ag., Natural Resources & Co	(Administration) Community Development			
Keith D. Harris	Assistant Professor	Agribusiness	8	2	0	
Nathan P. Hendricks	Assistant Professor	Ag. & Environmental Policy	4	6	0	
Gregory A. Ibendahl	Associate Professor	Farm Management	1.5	2	6.5	
David K. Lambert	Professor	Production Economics	4	6	0	

^a T, R, E – Teaching, Research, and Extension, respectively. ^b Resigned or Retired in 2014.

LIST OF ACADEMIC STAFF, 2014 (continued)

FACULTY				Appointment tenths ^a					
Name	Title	Subject Area	T	R	E				
John C. Leatherman	Professor	Local Government	0	0	10				
Nina Lilja	Associate Professor Director of Internation	nal Agricultural Programs	(Admi	nistratio	on)				
Daniel M. O'Brien	Associate Professor	Grain Marketing	0	0	10				
Hikaru H. Peterson	Professor	Marketing, Risk Mgmt.	4	6	0				
Jeffrey M. Peterson	Professor	Natural Resources	2	8	0				
Ted C. Schroeder	Professor	Livestock Marketing	2	8	0				
Bryan W. Schurle	Professor	Production, Risk Mgmt.	5.5	1.5	1.0				
Benjamin Schwab	Assistant Professor	Ag Development & Health	4	6	0				
Aleksan Shanoyan	Assistant Professor	Agribusiness	4	6	0				
Mykel R. Taylor	Assistant Professor	Farm Mgmt./Crop Mktg.	0	2	8				
Glynn T. Tonsor	Associate Professor	Livestock Marketing	0	2	8				
Jeffery R. Williams	Professor	Nat. Resources, Farm Mgmt.	4	6	0				
Christine Wilson	Professor, Assistant Dean of Ac	Finance ademic Programs	(Admi	nistratio	on)				
Tian Xia	Associate Professor	Applied Econometrics	4	6	0				
RESEARCH ASSISTANT PROFESSORS									
Chatura Ariyaratne	Res. Asst. Professor	Natural Resource Economics	0	10	0				
Billy B. Golden	Res. Asst. Professor	Water/Environment/Risk	0	10	0				
Kara L. Ross	Res. Asst. Professor	Agribusiness	0	10	0				
Yacob A. Zereyesus	Res. Asst. Professor	International Development	0	10	0				

INSTRUCTIONAL STAFF

Orlen Grunewald Instructor Emeritus Faculty
Cherie Hodgson Academic Coordinator Ag Econ Orientation

Bernard Irvine Instructor Ag Law
David Lehman Instructor Marketing

Luc Valentin Instructor Farm Management

EXTENSION STAFF

Seleise Barrett Extension Assistant Arthur Capper Cooperative Center

Rebecca Bishop Extension Assistant Office of Local Government
Kevin L. Herbel KFMA Administrator Farm Management Association

Duane Hund Extension Assistant Farm Analyst Richard V. Llewelyn Extension Assistant Extension

Anatoliy Oginskyy Extension Assistant Office of Local Government Robin Reid Extension Associate Agricultural Economics

Leah Tsoodle Extension Assistant Land Use Value

Robert Wilson Extension Assistant Office of Local Government

SUPPORT STAFF

Mary Bowen MAB Program Associate
Gloria Burgert MAB Program Associate

Amanda Erichsen Communications Coordinator
Deana Foster Administrative Assistant
Mary Huninghake Sr. Administrative Assistant
Deborah Kohl MAB Program Coordinator

Judy Maberry Agricultural Economics Program Assistant

Judy Maberry^b METSS Program Coordinator Chuck Mickelsen^b Computer Information Specialist

Amy Schmitz Business Manager

Terry Teske Computer Information Specialist

Karen Wilson^b Business Manager

Mary Winnie Administrative Specialist
Carla Woodyard Sr. Administrative Assistant

^b Resigned or Retired in 2014.

COURSES TAUGHT IN 2014

Course Number and Title

105 - Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness Orientation

115 - Agricultural Economics Decision Tools

120 - Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness

121 - Honors Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness

202 - Small Business Operation

220 - Grain/Livestock Marketing

308 - Farm & Ranch Management (also Distance Education)

315 - Contemporary Issues in Global Food & Agricultural Systems

318 - Food & Agribusiness Management

410 - Agricultural Policy

420 - Commodity Futures

441 - Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness Seminar/Marketing Team

445 - Agribusiness Internship

450 - Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness Problems

460 - International Food & Agribusiness Study Tour

490 - Computer Applications in Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness

500 - Production Economics

501 – Data Analysis and Optimization

505 - Agricultural Market Structures

513 - Agricultural Finance

515 - Food & Agribusiness Marketing

516 - Ag Law & Economics

520 - Market Fundamentals & Futures/Options Trading

525 - Natural Resource & Environmental Economics

570 - Food Manufacturing, Distribution and Retailing

598 - Farm Management Strategies

599 - Food & Agribusiness Management Strategy

605 - Price Analysis & Forecasting

615 - Global Agricultural Development

623 - International Agricultural Trade

632 - Agribusiness Logistics

680 - Risk Management

700 - Applied Agribusiness Economics (MAB)

701 - Introduction to Computer Decision Tools for Agribusiness (MAB)

710 - Comparative Food & Agriculture Systems (& MAB)

712 - Linear Programming Applications in Agricultural Economics

713 - Agribusiness Financial Management (MAB)

720 - Agribusiness Risk Management (MAB)

730 - Applied Agribusiness Logistics (MAB)

740 - Seminar in Agricultural Economics Analysis (MAB)

750 - Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness Problems

760 - Econometrics in Agribusiness (MAB)

761 - Optimization Techniques for Agribusiness (MAB)

770 - International Agribusiness & Policy Analysis (MAB)

805 - Agricultural Marketing

810 - Price/Income Policy Agriculture

823 - Production Economics II

825 - Natural Resource Policy

880 – Agribusiness Industry Structures

899 - Agricultural Economics Masters Research (& MAB)

901 - Research/Methods in Economics

905 - Agricultural Demand & Commodity Marketing

923 - Economics of Agricultural Production

925 - Advanced Resource & Environmental Economics

936 - Quantitative Topics/Agricultural Economics

999 - Agricultural Economics Ph.D. Research

Instructor

Biere/ Hodgson Biere/ Grunewald

Barkley/ Bergtold/ Schurle/Lynes (GTA)

(MAB) = Masters in Agribusiness courses

Barkley Arata

Arata

Burton/Valentin Hendricks/Williams

Grunewald/Harris/Shanoyan

Flinchbaugh Fox/ Grunewald Lehman Hodgson

Featherstone Barkley/Fox

Burton (On Campus & Distance)

Burton/Crespi Bergtold/Lambert

Barkley

Briggeman/Brewer (GTA)

Lehman Irvine

Arata/Grunewald

Williams Amanor-Boadu Ibendahl

Harris/ Shanoyan H. Peterson Schwab Xia Biere Schurle Harris

Featherstone Bergtold Featherstone Schurle Riere Featherstone

Grunewald

Schroeder/Featherstone

Bergtold Wilson Schroeder Hendricks Lambert J. Peterson Crespi/ Shanoyan

Featherstone Crespi/ H.Peterson

Xia

Featherstone J. Peterson

Bergtold/ Crespi/ Featherstone/ Xia

Featherstone

GRADUATE STUDENT ACCOMPLISHMENTS

This lists the annual accomplishments in the areas of 1) peer-reviewed journal publications, 2) professional presentations & other publications, and 3) awards, honors and leadership positions for the graduate students in the Department of Agricultural Economics. Those names listed in **bold** are Kansas State University Agricultural Economics Graduate Students.

PEER-REVIEWED JOURNAL ARTICLES – PUBLISHED/ACCEPTED IN CURRENT YEAR

- Babcock, M.W., **M. McKamey**, and P. Gayle. "State Variation in Railroad Wheat Rates." *Journal of the Transportation Research Forum* 53(Fall 2014)3:83-100.
- **Brewer, B.**, C.A. Wilson, A.M. Featherstone, and M.R. Langemeier. "Multiple vs. Single Lending Relationships in the Agricultural Sector." *Agricultural Finance Review.* 2014.
- **Lee, J.Y.**, D.B. Han, R.M. Nayga, and J.M. Yoon. "Assessing Korean Consumers' Valuation for Domestic, Chinese, and U.S. Rice: Importance of Country of Origin and Food Miles Information." *China Agricultural Economic Review* 6(2014)1:125-138.
- **Lee, S.H.**, J.Y. Lee, D.B. Han, and R.M. Nayga. "Assessing Korean Consumers' Valuation for BSE-Tested and Country of Origin Labeled Beef Products." *Journal of Rural Development* 37(2014)3:185-205.
- Lee, S.H, **J.Y. Lee**, D.B. Han, and R.M. Nayga. "Are Korean Consumers Willing to Pay a Tax for a Mandatory BSE Testing Program?" *Applied Economics* 47(2015)13:1286-1297.
- **McKendree, M.G.S.**, C.C. Croney, and N.J.O. Widmar. "Bioethics Symposium II: Current Factors Influencing Perceptions of Animals and Their Welfare." *Journal of Animal Science* 92(2014)5:1821-1831.
- **McKendree, M.G.S.**, C.C. Croney, and N.J.O. Widmar. "Effects of Demographic Factors and Information Sources on United States Consumer Perceptions of Animal Welfare." *Journal of Animal Science* 92(2014)7:3161-3173.

PROFESSIONAL PRESENTATIONS AND OTHER PUBLICATIONS

Bergtold, J.S., **G. Andrango**, A. Shanoyan, and D. Archer. "Farmers' Willingness to Grow Oilseeds as Biofuel Feedstock for Jet Fuel: A Latent Class Model Approach." Poster presentation at the Agricultural and Applied Economics Association Annual Meeting, Minneapolis, MN. July 27-29, 2014.

- Canales, E., J.S. Bergtold, J.R. Williams, and J.M. Peterson. "Adoption and Intensification of In-field Conservation Practices under Risk." Poster presentation at the Agricultural and Applied Economics Association Annual Meeting, Minneapolis, MN. July 27-29, 2014.
- **Contreras, S.** "Evaluation of the WEIA: The Case of Northern Ghana." Presented at the Annual International Association for Feminist Economics Conference in Accra, Ghana. June 28, 2014.
- **Heng, Y.** "Consumer's Preference in Purchasing Differentiated Products: A Case of Shell Eggs." Presented at the Southern Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meetings, Dallas, TX. February 1-4, 2014.
- **Heng, Y.** and H.H. Peterson. "Estimating Demand for Differentiated Eggs Using Scanner Data." Presented at the Agricultural and Applied Economics Association Annual Meeting, Minneapolis, MN. July 27-29, 2014.
- **Lynes, M.** and J.M. Peterson. "Strategic Storage of Oil and Gasoline: An Equilibrium Displacement Model Approach." Heartland Environmental and Resource Economics Workshop, University of Illinois. November 2014.
- **McKendree, M.** and G.T. Tonsor. "Do You Know Your Consumer? Differences in Consumer and Producer Views on Animal Welfare in the Beef Industry." Risk and Profit Conference, Department of Agricultural Economics, Kansas State University, Manhattan, KS. August 21-22, 2014.
- **Nti, F.K.** "EU Banana Trade Preference Erosion and Economic Growth: A Case of Windward Island." Poster presentation at the Agricultural and Applied Economics Association Annual Meeting, Minneapolis, MN. July 27-29, 2014.
- **Nti, F.K.** and V. Amanor-Boadu. "The Economic Development-Energy Needs Equation: A Simulation of Alternative Futures for Ghana," Selected paper presented at the International Food and Agribusiness Management Association World Forum and Symposium, Cape Town, South Africa, June 15-19, 2014.
- **Nti, F.K.** and V. Amanor-Boadu. "System Dynamic Modelling of the Development-Energy Nexus: Ghana." Selected paper presented at the 2014 World Renewable Energy Congress, London, UK, August 3-8, 2014.
- Nti, F.K. and N.P. Hendricks. "EU Banana Trade Preference Erosion and Economic Growth: A Case of the Windward Island." Poster presented at the Agricultural and Applied Economics Association Annual Meetings, Minneapolis, MN, July 27-29, 2014.
- **Pokharel, K.P.**, **R. Wibowo, F.K. Nti**, and J.S. Bergtold. "Sorghum as an Advanced Biofuel: Price effect on Wheat, Corn, and Soybean Markets." Poster presented at the RCN Conference on Pan American Biofuels and Bioenergy Sustainability, Recife, Brazil, July 22-25, 2014.

- **Pokharel, K.P., R. Wibowo, and F.K. Nti**. "Sorghum as an Advanced Biofuel: Price effect on Wheat, Corn, and Soybean Markets." Poster presented at the 2014 Energy Symposium, Kansas State University, Manhattan, KS April 9-10, 2014.
- **Quintana-Ashwell, N.E.** and J.M. Peterson. "Common-pool Groundwater Use and Depletion under Changing Precipitation Patterns." Presented at the Western Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meetings, Colorado Springs, CO. June 22-24, 2014.
- Quintana Ashwell, N.E. and J.M. Peterson. "Impact of Changing Precipitation Patterns on Common-Pool Groundwater Use and Depletion." Universities Council on Water Resources-National Institutes for Water Resources-Consortium of Universities for the Advancement of Hydrologic Science, Inc. (UCOWR-NIWR-CUAHSI) Conference, Boston, MA. June 2014.
- **Quintana Ashwell, N.E.** and J.M. Peterson. "The Impact of Irrigation Capital Subsidies on Common–Pool Groundwater Use and Depletion: Results for Western Kansas." International Water Resource Economics Consortium, The World Bank, Washington, D.C. September 2014.
- **Sant'Anna, A.C., M.A. Ortez**, and N.P. Hendricks. "A welfare analysis of preferential fuel taxes for ethanol in Brazil." The 2014 Energy Symposium, Kansas State University Center for Sustainable Energy, Manhattan, KS. 2014.
- **Sant'Anna, A.C.**, R. Shirota, C.T. dos S. Dias. "The Economic use of the Cerrado Legal Reserve: A Simulation of the Sustainable Harvest of Pequi." Association of American Geographers Annual Meeting, Tampa, FL. 2014.
- **Shang, X.** and G.T. Tonsor. "Assessing the Effects of Beef E.coli 0157: H7 Recalls on U.S. Meat Demand: Evidence from Grocery Store Scanner Data." Presented at the Western Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meetings, Colorado Springs, CO. June 22-24, 2014.
- **Shang, X.**, G.T. Tonsor, and **Y. Heng.** "Impacts of Food Safety Incidents on U.S. Beef Trade: A Gravity Model Approach." Presented at the Southern Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meetings, Dallas, TX. February 1-4, 2014.
- Tonsor, G., Wolf, C., and **McKendree**, **M.** "Research Illuminates Need for More Beef Production Awareness." *Beef*. June 2014.
- **Ward, L.** and J.A. Fox. "Profitability of Storage Hedges for Kansas Wheat Producers." Risk and Profit Conference, Department of Agricultural Economics, Kansas State University, Manhattan, KS. August 21-22, 2014.
- Wolf, C., G.T. Tonsor, and **M. McKendree.** "Dairy Farmer Willingness to Supply Animal Welfare Practices." Poster presentation at the Agricultural and Applied Economics Association Annual Meeting, Minneapolis, MN. July 27-29, 2014.

Yamaura, K., J. Fewell, and **P. Garay.** "How Sustainable Energy Trend Gives Producers Benefits: A Case of Southeast Asian Palm Oil." Poster presentation at Agricultural and Applied Economics Association Annual Meeting, Minneapolis, MN. July 27-29, 2014.

GRADUATE STUDENT AWARDS, HONORS & LEADERSHIP

- **Brewer, B.** College of Ag, Richard Elmore Brown Outstanding Graduate Student Teaching Award. 2014.
- **Brewer, B.** Reviewer: Agriculture & Applied Economics Association. Agricultural Finance and Management Section.
- **Contreras, S.** International Food Policy Research Institute (IFPRI) Travel Fellowship Award to present a paper at the Conference in Accra, Ghana. "Evaluation of the WEIA (Womens Empowerment in Agriculture): The Case of Northern Ghana." June 28, 2014.
- **Drysdale, K.** CoBank fellowship grant from the Arthur Capper Cooperative Center for research proposal titled: "The Effect of Local Water Policy on Kansas Farmer's Crop Choices, Irrigation, Technology and Crop Yield." 2014.
- **Estes, M., E. Mollohan, and S. Ramsey.** Student Case Study Competition, Agricultural and Applied Economics Association Annual Meeting, Minneapolis, MN. July 27-29, 2014. Faculty Advisor Aleksan Shanoyan. First Place.
- Garr, D. Agricultural Economics Emeritus Faculty and Friends Scholarship, 2014.
- **Herrington, M.** Department of Agricultural Economics Outstanding Master's Thesis. "An Evaluation of Changing Profit Risks in Kansas Cattle Feeding Operations." Major Professors: Ted Schroeder and Glynn Tonsor. Winners selected by the Department of Agricultural Economics Graduate Committee, 2014.
- **Lee, J.Y.** Reviewer: *Journal of Agricultural and Resource Economics*. 2014.
- **Lynes, M.** Lindau Meeting of the Laureates of the Sveriges Riksbank Prize in Economic Sciences in Memory of Alfred Nobel (5th Lindau Meeting of Economic Sciences). Sponsored by M&M/Mars in the amount of \$4,300. Lindau, Germany. August 19-23, 2014.
- **McKendree, M.** Agricultural and Applied Economics Association Graduate Student Extension Competition. Agricultural and Applied Economics Association Annual Meeting, Minneapolis, MN. July 27-29, 2014. Faculty Mentor, Glynn Tonsor. First Place.
- **Miller, H.** National Collegiate Sales Competition XVI, Sales Competition Winner. Award: 2nd place in Round 3. March 28-31, 2014.

- **Parman, B.** Department of Agricultural Economics Outstanding Ph.D. Dissertation. "Economies of Scale for Data Envelopment Analysis with a Kansas Farm Application." Major Professors: Vincent Amanor-Boadu and Allen Featherstone. Winners selected by the Department of Agricultural Economics Graduate Committee, 2014.
- Pates, N. Timothy R. Donoghue Graduate Scholarship, 2014.
- **Pokharel, K., R. Wibowo, and F.K. Nti.** Kansas State University Center for Sustainable Energy. Energy Symposium, People's Choice Awards. April 9-10, 2014.

MAB, M.S. THESES, AND Ph.D. DISSERTATIONS

- Anderson, Kurt. "Research on Order Fulfillment Processing of a Multi-Zone Warehouse." MAB Thesis, 2014.
- Bahre, David. "A Business Plan for Wheat State Distilling." MAB Thesis, 2014.
- Bailey, Jacob. "Illinois Basis Regression." MAB Thesis, 2014.
- Brammer, Jon. "An Economic Analysis of Producing Grain and Biomass in Kansas." M.S. Thesis, 2014.
- Callis, William. "An Analysis of Variable Costs in Small Great Plain Meat Processors with a Focus on Food Safety Costs." M.S. Thesis, 2014.
- Chen, Yang. "A Stochastic Parametric Analysis of Efficiency of Miller and Sorghum Production in Niger." M.S. Thesis, 2014.
- Deines, Tara. "Market Segmentation to Become the Partner of Choice." MAB Thesis, 2014.
- Estes, Michelle. "Economic Feasibility of Growing Sorghum as a Bioenergy Crop." M.S. Thesis, 2014.
- Hauger, Jarah. "Developing a Dealer Customer Support Center Strategy." MAB Thesis, 2014.
- Hauger, Michael. "Profitability, Risk and Business Plan for Hauger Farm." MAB Thesis, 2014.
- Hines, Christopher. "Profitability Drivers of Farmer Cooperatives A Dupont Model Analysis." MAB Thesis, 2014.
- Jecrois Madrid, Alexandra. "PS International Going from Private to Public Company and their Impact in the Organization." MAB Thesis, 2014.

- Jensen, Emilie. "Measuring Cost Effectiveness of Product Wheels in Food Manufacturing." MAB Thesis, 2014.
- Kornmann, Lauren. "Evaluating Financial Risk with Investment Guidelines." MAB Thesis, 2014.
- Larson, Geremy. "Self-Propelled Forage Harvester Sales Analysis." MAB Thesis, 2014.
- Lister, Garrett. "Price Effects of Economic and Production Factors across Weights of Feeder Steers and Heifers in Southern Great Plains States." M.S. Thesis, 2014.
- Luensmann, Claire. "Implied Volatility Spillover in Agricultural and Energy Markets." M.S. Thesis, 2014.
- Mollohan, Emily. "Price Analysis in the Stocker Industry." M.S. Thesis, 2014.
- Morris, Cooper. "The Value, Degree, and Consistency of Kansas Crop Farms' Relative Characteristics, Practices, and Management Performances." M.S. Thesis, 2014.
- Mosier, Joseph. "Evaluation of Product Support Sources." MAB Thesis, 2014.
- Mouphtaou, Tene. "Business Continuity Management for an Agribusiness Company: A Case Study from West Africa." MAB Thesis, 2014.
- Parman, Bryon. "Economies of Scale for Data Envelopment Analysis with a Kansas Farm Application." Ph.D. Dissertation, 2014.
- Patten, Kyle. "Customer Satisfaction Impact." MAB Thesis, 2014.
- Peter, Nicole. "The Effects of Individual Crop Payments on the Cost of Food." MAB Thesis, 2014.
- Pozo, Veronica. "Effects of Meat and Poultry Recalls on Firms' Stock Prices." Ph.D. Dissertation, 2014.
- Rupp, Magnus. "Direct Payment Subsidies and the Impact on Farm Land Prices: A Cross-Country Comparative Evaluation." MAB Thesis, 2014.
- Sancewich, Brian. "Agricultural Marketing and Risk Management Strategies: An Analysis of the United States Livestock Industry." Ph.D. Dissertation, 2014.
- Schemper, Janel. "Efficiency of Combine Usage: A Study of Combine Data Comparing Operators and Combines to Maximize Efficiency." MAB Thesis, 2014.
- Shearer, Dustin. "Optimization of Cellulosic Biomass Analysis." M.S. Thesis, 2014.

- Shifflett, Jordan. "Partial Budget Analysis of Hubach Farms Spring Calving and Fall Calving Herds." MAB Thesis, 2014.
- Strevell, Alex. "Construction Factors Influencing Beef Demand Index Results." M.S. Thesis, 2014.
- Tenhoff, Heather. "Distribution of U.S. Beef Exports in the International Market." MAB Thesis, 2014.
- Waldie, Kyle. "Determinants of Risk Premiums of Forward Contracts for Kansas Wheat." M.S. Thesis, 2014.
- Wipperfurth, Christy. "An Employee Assignment Optimization Model Exploring Cross-Training and Specialization through Multiple Management Strategies." MAB Thesis, 2014.
- Wohlenbert, Emerson. "Brazil Farmland Price Volatility in District Production Regions." MAB Thesis, 2014.

Zollinger, Lance. "Probability of Default Rating Methodology Review." MAB Thesis, 2014.

EMPLOYMENT & POSTGRADUATE OFFERS ACCEPTED BY GRADUATES & ABD DOCTORAL STUDENTS

- **Andrango, Graciela**. National Institute of Agricultural and Livestock Research of Ecuador (INIAP), Responsible for the Agricultural Economics Unit and National Coordinator of the Agricultural Economics R&D Team.
- **Brewer, Brady**. University of Georgia, Department of Agricultural and Applied Economics, Assistant Professor.

Callis, William. Business Development Analytics Specialists, Topcon Precision Agriculture

Canales, Elizabeth. Roll Global, Strategy Consultant

Lister, Garrett. Risk Management Trainee, Innovative Livestock Solutions

Luensmann, Claire. Feed Associate, Cargill

Morris, Cooper. Relationship Analyst, Rabo AgriFinance

Pozo, Veronica. Assistant Professor, Utah State University

Sancewich, Brian. Postdoc, University of Florida

Shearer, Dustin. Gordon L. Brown & Associates, Inc. in Pennsylvania, Engineer in Training.

AWARDS

- Barkley, A.P. Kappa Alpha Theta Sorority, Faculty of the Month. October 2014.
- Barkley, A.P. Mortar Board National College Senior Honor Society, Outstanding Faculty Award. 2014/2015.
- Bergtold, J.S. Presidential Award for Excellence in Undergraduate Teaching, Kansas State University. 2014.
- Briggeman, B.C. Agricultural & Applied Economics Association's Distinguished Teaching Award, Less than Ten Years of Experience. 2014.
- Emerson Bowen, M.J. Continuing Education Support Specialist Award, Central Regional Recipient, University Professional and Continuing Education Central Association. October 2014.
- Featherstone, A.M. Fulbright Specialist, Agricultural University of Athens, Athens, Greece. October 2014.
- Hendricks, N.P. Council on Food, Agricultural and Resource Economics/Agricultural and Applied Economics Association (C-FARE/AAEA) Early Career Professional Leadership Award. 2014.
- MAB Faculty. University Professional and Continuing Education Central Association Mature Program Award for the Masters in Agribusiness. October 2014.
- Tonsor, G.T. Southern Agricultural Economics Association (SAEA) Outstanding Extension Program Award Individual. 2014.

AG MANAGER PAPERS

- Amanor-Boadu, V. "Future Consumers 'Keep it Coming': Conversations of Possibility with the Canola Council of Canada." Keynote paper presented at the Saddle Up Conference, Canola Council of Canada, San Antonio, TX, www.agmanager.info, Feb. 27, 2014.
- Ibendahl, G.A. "Propane Supplies." www.agmanager.info, February 26, 2014.
- Ibendahl, G.A. "Seasonality of Diesel Fuel Prices." www.agmanager.info, February 24, 2014.
- Ibendahl, G.A. "Seasonality of Diesel Fuel Prices." www.agmanager.info, February 24, 2014.
- Ibendahl, G.A. "Nitrogen Fertilizer Prices for April." www.agmanager.info, April 15, 2014.
- Ibendahl, G.A. "Fertilizer Prices." www.agmanager.info, March 7, 2014.
- Ibendahl, G.A. "Fertilizer Trends." www.agmanager.info, March 14, 2014.
- Llewelyn, R.V. "Balance Sheet: A Financial Management Tool: Spreadsheet." Department of Agricultural Economics, www.agmanager.info, January 23, 2014.
- Llewelyn, R.V. and K.C. Dhuyvetter. "Tips for Using Excel Spreadsheets." Kansas State University, Department of Agricultural Economics Excel Workshops, February 21, 2012. www.agmanager.info/Tools/ExcelTips.pdf, Updated September 11, 2014.
- Mollohan, E., and G.T. Tonsor. "Premiums and Discounts on Calves and Yearlings." Kansas State University, *AM-GTT-2014.1*. www.agmanager.info, December 2014.

EXTENSION PUBLICATIONS

- Dhuyvetter, K.C. and R.V. Llewelyn. "Using KSU-Lease to Assist Producers." K-State County Agent Lease Training Workshop, St. John, KS. April 25, 2014.
- Farney, J., C. Reinhardt, G.T. Tonsor, J. Petersilie, and S. Johnson. "Beef Cow-Calf Management Options When Pasture is Limited." Kansas State University, MF-3114, August 2014.
- Llewelyn, R.V. "Top 10 Uses of *AgManager.info*." Presented at MAST (Management, Analysis, Strategic Thinking) On-Campus Session, Manhattan, KS. February 18, 2014.
- Llewelyn, R.V. and K.C. Dhuyvetter. "Using Excel Spreadsheets Effectively." Presented at K-State Excel Workshop, Garnett, KS. January 30, 2014.

- Llewelyn, R.V. and K.C. Dhuyvetter. "Using Excel Spreadsheets Effectively." Presented at K-State Excel Workshop, Parsons, KS. January 14, 2014.
- Llewelyn, R.V. and K.C. Dhuyvetter. "Using Excel Spreadsheets Effectively." Presented at K-State Excel Workshop, Hays, KS. January 9, 2014.

FARM MANAGEMENT GUIDES

- Barnaby, G.A. "Group (GRP-Group Risk Plan and GRIP-Group Risk Income Protection) Insurance." Kansas State University Agricultural Extension Station and Cooperative Extension Service, 2005-2014. MF-2698.
- Barnaby, G.A. "Yield Protection Crop Insurance." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, 2011-2014. MF-2956.
- Barnaby, G.A. "Revenue Protection." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, 2011-2014. MF-2976.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C., M. Brouk, and J.P. Harner, III. "Dairy Enterprise -100 Lactating Cows (Freestall)." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-272.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C., M. Brouk, and J.P. Harner, III. "Raising Dairy Herd Replacement Heifers." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-399.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C., M. Brouk, and J.P. Harner, III. "Dairy Enterprise 600 Lactating Cows (Freestall)." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-2441.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C., M. Brouk, and J.P. Harner, III. "Dairy Enterprise 2400 Lactating Cows (Freestall)." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-2442.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C., M. Brouk, and J.P. Harner, III. "Dairy Enterprise 2400 Lactating Cows (DryLot)." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-2540.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C., D.M. O'Brien, and S.R. Duncan. "Soybean Cost-Return Budget in Northeast Kansas." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-570.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C., D.M. O'Brien, and S.R. Duncan. "Corn Cost-Return Budget in Northeast Kansas." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-571.

- Dhuyvetter, K.C., D.M. O'Brien, and S.R. Duncan. "Wheat Cost-Return Budgets in Northeast Kansas." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-572.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C., D.M. O'Brien, and S.R. Duncan. "Grain Sorghum Cost-Return Budget in Northeast Kansas." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-573.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C., D.M. O'Brien, and S.R. Duncan. "Oil-Type Sunflower Cost-Return Budget in North Central and Northeast Kansas." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-2144.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C., D.M. O'Brien, and S.R. Duncan. "Double-Crop Sunflower Cost-Return Budget in Central and Eastern Kansas." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-2145.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C., D.M. O'Brien, and S.R. Duncan. "Wheat Cost-Return Budgets in North Central Kansas." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-2158.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C., D.M. O'Brien, and S.R. Duncan. "Grain Sorghum Cost-Return Budget in North Central Kansas." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-2159.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C., D.M. O'Brien, and S.R. Duncan. "Soybean Cost-Return Budget in North Central Kansas." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-2160.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C., D.M. O'Brien, and S.R. Duncan. "Corn Cost-Return Budget in North Central Kansas." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-2161.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C., D.M. O'Brien, and S.R. Duncan. "Corn Silage Cost-Return Budget in Northeast Kansas." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-2364.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C., D.M. O'Brien, and S.R. Duncan. "Center-Pivot-Irrigated Grain Sorghum Cost-Return Budget in North Central Kansas." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-2600.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C., D.M. O'Brien, and S.R. Duncan. "Center-Pivot-Irrigated Corn Cost-Return Budget in North Central Kansas." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-2601.

- Dhuyvetter, K.C., D.M. O'Brien, and S.R. Duncan. "Center-Pivot-Irrigated Soybean Cost-Return Budget in North Central Kansas." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-2602.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C., D.M. O'Brien, and L. Haag. "Sub-Irrigated Alfalfa Cost-Return Budget in Northwest Kansas." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-3139.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C., D.M. O'Brien, and L. Haag. "Corn Cost-Return Budget in Northwest Kansas." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-3140.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C., D.M. O'Brien, and L. Haag. "Soybean Cost-Return Budget in Northwest Kansas." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-3141.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C., D.M. O'Brien, and L. Haag. "Grain Sorghum Cost-Return Budget in Northwest Kansas." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-3147.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C., D.M. O'Brien, and L. Haag. "Wheat Cost-Return Budgets in Northwest Kansas." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-3148.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C., D.M. O'Brien, L. Haag, and J. Holman. "Center-Pivot-Irrigated Grain Sorghum Cost-Return Budget in Western Kansas." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-582.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C., D.M. O'Brien, L. Haag, and J. Holman. "Center-Pivot-Irrigated Wheat Cost-Return Budget in Western Kansas." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-583.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C., D.M. O'Brien, L. Haag, and J. Holman. "Center-Pivot-Irrigated Alfalfa Cost-Return Budget in Western Kansas." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-584.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C., D.M. O'Brien, L. Haag, and J. Holman. "Center-Pivot-Irrigated Corn Cost-Return Budget in Western Kansas." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-585.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C., D.M. O'Brien, L. Haag, and J. Holman. "Center-Pivot-Irrigated Soybean Cost-Return Budget in Western Kansas." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-586.

- Dhuyvetter, K.C., D.M. O'Brien, L. Haag, and J. Holman. "Center-Pivot-Irrigated Corn Silage Cost-Return Budget in Western Kansas." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-589.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C., D.M. O'Brien, L. Haag, and J. Holman. "Center-Pivot-Irrigated Forage Sorghum Silage Cost-Return Budget in Western Kansas." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-998.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C., D.M. O'Brien, L. Haag, and J. Holman. "Center-Pivot-Irrigated Cotton Cost-Return Budget in Southwest Kansas." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-2567.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C., D.M. O'Brien, L. Haag, J.F. Jones, and J. Holman. "Center-Pivot-Irrigated Sunflowers Cost-Return Budget in Western Kansas." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-800.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C., D.M. O'Brien, L. Haag, J.F. Jones and J. Holman. "Center-Pivot Irrigated Dry-Edible Bean Cost-Return Budget in Western Kansas." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-999.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C., D.M. O'Brien, J. Holman, S.R. Duncan, and L. Haag. "Cotton Cost-Return Budget in South Central and Southeast Kansas." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-939.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C., D.M. O'Brien, J. Holman, and L. Haag. "Cane Hay Cost-Return Budget in Western Kansas." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-997.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C., D.M. O'Brien, J. Holman, and L. Haag. "Cotton Cost-Return Budget in Southwest Kansas." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-2565.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C., D.M. O'Brien, J. Holman, and L. Haag. "Soybean Cost-Return Budget in Southwest Kansas." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-3142.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C., D.M. O'Brien, J. Holman, and L. Haag. "Sub-Irrigated Alfalfa Cost-Return Budget in Southwest Kansas." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-3143.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C., D.M. O'Brien, J. Holman, and L. Haag. "Corn Cost-Return Budget in Northwest Kansas." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-3144.

- Dhuyvetter, K.C., D.M. O'Brien, J. Holman, and L. Haag. "Grain Sorghum Cost-Return Budget in Southwest Kansas." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-3145.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C., D.M. O'Brien, J. Holman, and L. Haag. "Wheat Cost-Return Budget in Northwest Kansas." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-3146.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C., D.M. O'Brien, J. Holman, J.F. Jones, and L. Haag. "Sunflower Cost-Return Budgets in Western Kansas." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-887.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C., D.M. O'Brien, and D. Shoup. "Alfalfa Cost-Return Budget in Central and Eastern Kansas." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-363.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C., D.M. O'Brien, and D. Shoup. "Wheat Cost-Return Budgets in South Central Kansas." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-574.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C., D.M. O'Brien, and D. Shoup. "Grain Sorghum Cost-Return Budget in South Central Kansas." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-575.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C., D.M. O'Brien, and D. Shoup. "Forage Sorghum Silage Cost-Return Budget in South Central Kansas." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-648.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C., D.M. O'Brien, and D. Shoup. "Wheat Cost-Return Budget in Southeast Kansas." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-992.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C., D.M. O'Brien, and D. Shoup. "Corn Cost-Return Budget in Southeast Kansas." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-993.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C., D.M. O'Brien, and D. Shoup. "Grain Sorghum Cost-Return Budget in Southeast Kansas." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-995.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C., D.M. O'Brien, and D. Shoup. "Soybean Cost-Return Budget in Southeast Kansas." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-994.

- Dhuyvetter, K.C., D.M. O'Brien, and D. Shoup. "Soybean Cost-Return Budget in South Central Kansas." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-2156.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C., D.M. O'Brien, and D. Shoup. "Corn Cost-Return Budget in South Central Kansas." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-2157.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C., D.M. O'Brien, and D. Shoup. "Double-Crop Soybean Cost-Return Budget in Central and Eastern Kansas." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-2537.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C., D.M. O'Brien, D. Shoup, and S.R. Duncan. "Brome Hay Cost-Return Budget in Central and Eastern Kansas." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-2143.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C., D.M. O'Brien, D. Shoup, and S.R. Duncan. "Fescue Hay Cost-Return Budget in Central and Eastern Kansas." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-2146.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C., D.M. O'Brien, D. Shoup, and J. Holman. "Canola Cost-Return Budget in South Central Kansas." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-2421.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C., D.M. O'Brien, and G.T. Tonsor. "Prices for Crop and Livestock Cost-Return Budgets." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-1013.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C. and M.R. Taylor. "Kansas Land Prices and Cash Rental Rates." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-1100.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C. and G.T. Tonsor. "Finishing Beef." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-592.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C. and G.T. Tonsor. "Drylot Backgrounding and Finishing Beef." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-593.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C. and G.T. Tonsor. "Drylot Backgrounding of Beef." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-600.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C. and G.T. Tonsor. "Summer Grazing of Steers in Western Kansas." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-1007.

- Dhuyvetter, K.C. and G.T. Tonsor. "Summer Grazing of Steers in Eastern Kansas." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-1008.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C. and G.T. Tonsor. "Winter Wheat Grazing." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-1009.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C., G.T. Tonsor, and S. Johnson. "Beef Cow-Calf Enterprise." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-266.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C., G.T. Tonsor, and S. Johnson. "Raising Beef Replacement Heifers." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-2566.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C., G.T. Tonsor, M.D. Tokach, S.S. Dritz, and J. DeRouchey. "Farrow-to-Finish Swine Cost-Return Budget." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-292.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C., G.T. Tonsor, M.D. Tokach, S.S. Dritz, and J. DeRouchey. "Feeder Pig Nursery Cost-Return Budget." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-2151.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C., G.T. Tonsor, M.D. Tokach, S.S. Dritz, and J. DeRouchey. "Swine Finishing Cost-Return Budget." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-2152.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C., G.T. Tonsor, M.D. Tokach, S.S. Dritz, and J. DeRouchey. "Farrow-to-Weaned Pig Cost-Return Budget." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-2153.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C., G.T. Tonsor, M.D. Tokach, S.S. Dritz, and J. DeRouchey. "Swine Wean-to-Finish Cost-Return Budget." Kansas State University Agricultural Experiment Station and Cooperative Extension Service, MF-2757.

FARM MANAGEMENT NEWSLETTERS

- Ibendahl, G.A. "Graphical Presentation of KFMA (Kansas Farm Management Association) Financial Ratios." *KFMA Newsletter*, July 2014.
- Ibendahl, G.A. "A Comparison of KFMA (Kansas Farm Management Association) and ERS (Economic Research Service) Net Farm Income." *KFMA Newsletter*, July 2014.

FARM MANAGEMENT REPORTS

- Herbel, K.L. and G.A. Ibendahl. "2013 KFMA (Kansas Farm Management Association)
 Executive Summary." Department of Agricultural Economics, Kansas State University,
 May 2014.
- Herbel, K.L. and G.A. Ibendahl. "2013 KFMA (Kansas Farm Management Association) State Summary." Department of Agricultural Economics, Kansas State University, May 2014.
- Herbel, K.L. and G.A. Ibendahl. "2013 KFMA (Kansas Farm Management Association) Association Summaries." Department of Agricultural Economics, Kansas State University, May 2014.
- Herbel, K.L. and G.A. Ibendahl. "2013 KFMA (Kansas Farm Management Association) County Summaries." Department of Agricultural Economics, Kansas State University, May 2014.
- Herbel, K.L. and G.A. Ibendahl. "2013 KFMA (Kansas Farm Management Association)
 Enterprise Reports." Department of Agricultural Economics, Kansas State University, May 2014.

JOURNAL ARTICLES

- Amanor-Boadu, V., P.H. Pfromm, and R. Nelson. "Economic Feasibility of Algal Biodiesel under Alternative Public Policies." Special Issue: Renewable Energy, Sustainable Development and Decarbonization. *Renewable Energy* 67(2014):136-142.
- Baker, L. and G. Hadley. "New Agent New Model: A Qualitative Study to Strategically Adapt New Agent Professional Development." *Journal of Extension* October 2014.
- Barkley, A.P, J. Tack, L.L. Nalley, J.S. Bergtold, R. Bowden, and A. Fritz. "Weather, Disease, and Wheat Breeding Effects on Kansas Wheat Varietal Yields, 1985-2011." *Agronomy Journal* 106(2014):227-235. Impact Factor: 1.542.
- Bergtold, J.S., J.E. Fewell, and J.R. Williams. "Farmers' Willingness to Produce Alternative Cellulosic Biofuel Feedstocks Under Contract in Kansas Using Stated Choice Experiments." *Bioenergy Research* 7(2014):876-884.
- Bergtold, J.S. and E. Onukwugha. "The Probabilistic Reduction Approach to Specifying Multinomial Logistic Regression Models in Health Outcomes Research." *Journal of Applied Statistics* 41(2014):2206-2221.
- Boland, M.A., J.M. Crespi, and T.M. Turner. "Measuring Sunk Costs in Agricultural and Food Industry Assets: Why Some Assets Sell Below Appraisal." *Journal of Agricultural & Food Industrial Organization* 12(2014)1:53-63.

- Boussios, D. and A.P. Barkley. "Grain Supply Response to Economic and Biophysical Factors." *Agricultural and Resource Economics Review* 43(December 2014)3:335-356.
- Brewer, B.E., C.A. Wilson, A.M. Featherstone, and M.R. Langemeier. "Multiple vs. Single Lending Relationships in the Agricultural Sector." *Agricultural Finance Review* 74(2014):55-68.
- Brown, J.C., E. Hanley, J.S. Bergtold, M. Caldas, V. Barve, D. Peterson, R. Callihan, J. Gibson, B. Gray, N.P. Hendricks, N. Brunsell, K. Dobbs, J. Kastens, and D. Earnhart. "Ethanol Plant Location and Intensification vs. Extensification of Corn Cropping in Kansas." *Applied Geography* 53(2014):141-148.
- Bruce, A.S., J.L. Lusk, J.M. Crespi, J.B.C. Cherry, B.R. McFadden, C.R. Savage, J.M. Bruce, W.M. Brooks, and L.E. Martin. "Consumer Brain Responses to Controversial Food Technologies and Price." *Journal of Neuroscience, Psychology, and Economics* 7(2014):164-173.
- Bulatewicz, T., D. Andresen, S. Auvenshine, J.M. Peterson, and D.R. Steward. "A Distributed Data Component for the Open Modeling Interface." *Environmental Modelling and Software* 57(July 2014):138-151. http://dx.doi.org/10.1016/j.envsoft.2014.02.017
- Caldas, M.M., J.S. Bergtold, J.M. Peterson, R. Graves, D. Earhart, S. Gong, B. Lauer, and J.C. Brown. "Factors Affecting Famers' Willingness to Grow Alternative Biofuel Feedstocks Across Kansas." *Biomass and Bioenergy* 66(2014):223-231.
- Dalton, T.J., I. Yahaya, and J. Naab. "Perceptions and performance of conservation agriculture practices in northwestern Ghana." *Agriculture, Ecosystems and the Environment* 187(2014):65-71.
- Dentoni, D., G.T. Tonsor, R. Calantone, and C. Peterson. "Disentangling Direct and Indirect Effects of Credence Labels." *British Food Journal* 116(2014):931-951.
- Funk, S. and J.S. Bergtold. "Cost Efficiency Changes and Adoption of Biotechnology Enhanced Soybeans in Kansas." *Journal of American Society of Farm Managers and Rural Appraisers* (2014):98-107.
- Harden, C.P., A. Chin, M.R. English, R. Fu, K.A. Galvin, A.K. Gerlak, P.F. McDowell, D.E. McNamara, J.M. Peterson, N.L. Poff, E.A. Rosa, W.D. Solecki, and E.E. Wohl. "Understanding Human-Landscape Interactions in the 'Anthropocene'." *Environmental Management* 53(2014):4-13.
- Harris, K.D. and A.W. Biere. "The Use of Reverse and Combinatorial Auctions for Multi-Attribute Purchasing in U.S. Corn Sweetener Industry." *International Food and Agribusiness Management Review* 17(2014)3:171-186.

- Hendricks, N.P., S. Sinnathamby, K. Douglas-Mankin, A. Smith, D.A. Sumner, and D.H. Earnhart. "The Environmental Effects of Crop Price Increases: Nitrogen Losses in the U.S. Corn Belt." *Journal of Environmental Economics and Management* 68(2014)3:507-526.
- Hendricks, N.P., A. Smith, and D.A. Sumner. "Crop Supply Dynamics and the Illusion of Partial Adjustment." *American Journal of Agricultural Economics* 96(2014)5:1469-1491.
- Hendricks, N.P. and D.A. Sumner. "The Effects of Policy Expectations on Crop Supply, with an Application to Base Updating." *American Journal of Agricultural Economics* 96(2014)3:903-923.
- Ibendahl, G.A., M. Farrell, S. Spurlock, and J. Tack. "Optimal Replacement Age of a Conventional Cotton Harvester System." *Agricultural Finance Review* 74(2014)1:2-16.
- Ibendahl, G.A. and M.R. Langemeier. "Characteristics That Help a Farm Achieve Long-Term Viability." *Journal of the American Society of Farm Managers and Rural Appraisers* (2014):240-250.
- Jarmolowicz, D.P, J.B.C. Cherry, D.D. Reed, J.M. Bruce, J.M. Crespi, J.L. Lusk, and A.S. Bruce. "Robust Relation between Temporal Discounting Rates and Body Mass." *Appetite* 78(2014):63-67.
- Klain, T.J., J.L. Lusk, G.T. Tonsor, and T.C. Schroeder. "Valuing Information: The Case of Country of Origin Labeling." *Agricultural Economics* 45(2014):635-648.
- Klain, T.J., J.L. Lusk, G.T. Tonsor, and T.C. Schroeder. "An Experimental Approach to Valuing Information." *Agricultural Economics* 35(2014):1-14.
- Kuethe, T.H., B.C Briggeman, N. Paulson, and A.L. Katchova. "A Comparison of Data Collected through Farm Management Associations and the Agricultural Resource Management Survey." *Agricultural Finance Review* 74(2014):492-500.
- Lambert, D.K. "Historical Impacts of Precipitation and Temperature on Farm Production in Kansas." *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics* 46(November 2014)4:439-56.
- Langemeier, M.R. and G.A. Ibendahl. "Crop Machinery Benchmarks." *Journal of the American Society of Farm Managers and Rural Appraisers* (2014):204-213.
- Lindsay, M. and B.C. Briggeman. "To Like or Not to Like: The Use of Social Media in Agribusiness Firms." *Journal of Extension* 52(2014):31AW1.
- Lusk, J.L., T.C. Schroeder, and G.T. Tonsor. "Distinguishing Beliefs from Preferences in Food Choice." *European Review of Agricultural Economics* 41(2014):627-655.

- Onukwugha, E., J.S. Bergtold, and R. Jain. "A Primer on Marginal Effects Part I: Theory and Formulae." *PharmacoEconomics* 33(2014):25-30.
- Onukwugha, E., J.S. Bergtold, and R. Jain. "A Primer on Marginal Effects Part II: Health Services Research Applications." *PharmacoEconomics*
- Peterson, J.M., M.M. Caldas, J.S. Bergtold, B.S. Sturm, R.W. Graves, D. Earnhart, E.A. Hanley, and J.C. Brown. "Economic Linkages to Changing Landscapes." *Environmental Management* 53(2014):55-66.
- Peterson, J.M., C.M. Smith, J.C. Leatherman, N.P. Hendricks, and J.A. Fox. "Transaction Costs in Payment for Environmental Service Contracts." *American Journal of Agricultural Economics* (2014):1-20.
- Pruitt, J.R., G.T. Tonsor, and K. Brooks. "End User Preferences for USDA Market Information." *Food Policy* 47(2014):24-33.
- Regier, G. and T.J. Dalton. "Labor-savings of Roundup Ready Maize: Impact on Cost and Input Substitution for South African Smallholders." *African Journal of Agricultural and Resource Economics* 9(2014)3:200-213.
- Risch, C., M.A. Boland, J.M. Crespi, and M. Leinweber. "Determinants of Occupational Safety in Agribusiness Workers." *Applied Economic Perspectives & Policy* 36(2014):546-559.
- Risch, C., M.A. Boland, and J.M. Crespi. "Entry, Exit, and Survival of U.S. Sugar Beet Plants from 1897 to 2011." *Agribusiness* 30(2014):265-277.
- Schwab, B. "Smartphone Platform Survey-Scale Heart Rate Collection: A Performance Evaluation in Ethiopia." (with J. Heathers, J. Hoel, S. Wegerif, N. Ledlie, K. Abay & J. Hoddinott) *Proceedings of Wireless Health* (October 2014).
- Shanoyan, A., R.B. Ross, H.R. Gow, and H.C. Peterson. "Investment Responses to Third-party Market Facilitation in Armenia." *Journal of Agribusiness in Developing and Emerging Economies* 4(2014)2:98-114.
- Shanoyan, A., R.B. Ross, H.R. Gow, and H.C. Peterson. "Long-term Sustainability of Third-party Facilitated Market Linkages: Evidence from the USDA Marketing Assistance Program in the Armenian Dairy Industry." *Food Policy* 46(2014):157-164.
- Shanoyan, A., B.C. Briggeman, B. Harmon, K.D. Harris, J. Haverkamp, R. Heier, J. Holder, C. Kniebel, K. Jackson, T. Lutz, T. Warta, and A. Wendelburg, "Cooperative Innovation: The Case of Team Marketing Alliance." *International Food and Agribusiness Management Review* 17(2014):187-197.

- Smith C.M., J.R. Williams, A.P. Nejadhashemi, S. Woznicki, and J.C. Leatherman. "Cost-Effective Targeting for Reducing Soil Erosion in a Large Agricultural Watershed." *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics* 46(November 2014)4:509-526.
- Tack, J., A.P. Barkley, and L.L. Nalley. "Heterogeneous Effects of Warming and Drought on Selected Wheat Variety Yields." *Climatic Change* 125(August 2014)3-4:489-500.
- Taylor, M.R., G.T. Tonsor, and K.C. Dhuyvetter. "Structural Changes in Forward Contract Risk Premiums for Kansas Wheat." *Journal of Agricultural and Resource Economics* 39(2014):217-229.
- Williams, J.R., A.T. Saffert, G.A. Barnaby, R.V. Llewelyn, and M.R. Langemeier. "A Risk Analysis of Adjusted Gross Revenue-Lite Insurance on Beef Farms." *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics* 46(May 2014)2:227-244.
- Wilson, B., B.W. Schurle, M.R. Taylor, A.M. Featherstone, and G.A. Ibendahl. "Regression Estimates of Different Land Type Prices and Time Adjustments." *Journal of the American Society of Farm Managers and Rural Appraisers* (2014):192-203.

OTHER ARTICLES

- Briggeman, B.C. and C. Mickelsen. "Financial Trends and Needs of Cooperatives and Implications of Consolidation in the Farm Credit System." *ACCC (Arthur Capper Cooperative Center) Fact Sheet Series* January 2014.
- Dalton, T.J. "Feed the Future Innovation Lab for Collaborative Research on Sorghum and Millet." *Feed the Future Innovation Lab for Collaborative Research on Sorghum and Millet Annual Performance Report FY 2014*. Sorghum and Millet Innovation Lab, Kansas State University, Manhattan, KS, 41 pp.
- Featherstone, A.M. "Déjà vu All Over Again? Default Threat Hangs over Farmland Boom." *Ag Banking* 2(First Quarter 2014):9-15.

POSTERS

Andrango, G., J.S. Bergtold, A. Shanoyan, D. Archer and C. Floras. "Farmers' Willingness to Grow Oilseeds as a Biofuel Feedstock for Jet Fuel: A Latent Class Model Approach." Poster presented at the Agricultural and Applied Economics Association Annual Meeting, Minneapolis, MN. July 27-29, 2014.

- Bergtold, J.S., G. Andrango, A. Shanoyan, and D. Archer. "Farmers' Willingness to Grow Oilseeds as a Biofuel Feedstock for Jet Fuel: A Latent Class Model Approach." Selected Poster, Agricultural and Applied Economics Association Annual Meeting, Minneapolis, MN. July 27-29, 2014.
- Canales, E., J.S. Bergtold, J.R. Williams, and J.M. Peterson. "Adoption and Intensification of In-Field Conservation Practices under Risk." Poster presented at the Agricultural and Applied Economics Association Annual Meeting, Minneapolis, MN. July 27-29, 2014.
- Hendricks, N.P. "EU Banana Trade Preference Erosion and Economic Growth: A Case of the Windward Islands." Selected Poster, Agricultural and Applied Economics Association Annual Meeting, Minneapolis, MN. July 27-29, 2014.
- Nti, F. "EU Banana Trade Preference Erosion and Economic Growth: A Case of Windward Island." Poster presentation at the 2014 AAEA Meetings, July 27-29, 2014. Minneapolis, MN.
- Pokharel, K., R.P. Wibowo, F.K. Nti, and J.S. Bergtold. "Sorghum as an Advanced Biofuel: Price Effect on Wheat, Corn and Soybean Markets." Poster presented at the Research Coordination Network Conference on American Biofuels and Bioenergy Sustainability, Recife, Brazil. July 22-25, 2014.
- Pokharel, K.P., Wibowo, R., and Nti, F.K., "Sorghum as an Advanced Biofuel: Price effect on Wheat, Corn, and Soybean Markets." Poster presented at the 2014 Energy Symposium, Kansas State University, Manhattan, Kansas, April 9 10, 2014.
- Williams, J.R. and N.P. Hendricks. "Teaching a Class: Contemporary Issues in Global Food and Agricultural Systems." Selected Poster, North American Colleges and Teachers of Agriculture Annual Meeting, Bozeman, MT. June 25-28, 2014.
- Wolf, C., Tonsor, G., and McKendree, M. "Dairy Farmer Willingness to Supply Animal Welfare Practices." Poster presentation at the 2014 AAEA Meetings, July 27-29, 2014. Minneapolis, MN.
- Xia, T. and X. Li. "Successive Market Power and Contracts of Finished Products." Selected Poster, Agricultural and Applied Economics Association Annual Meeting, Minneapolis, MN. July 27-29, 2014.
- Yamaura, K., Fewell, J. and Garay, P. "How Sustainable Energy Trend Gives Producers Benefits: A Case of Southeast Asian Palm Oil." Poster presentation at the 2014 AAEA Meetings, July 27-29, 2014. Minneapolis, MN.
- Zereyesus, Y.A., K.L. Ross, A. Shanoyan, and V. Amanor-Boadu. "Effect of Women's Empowerment on Children Well-being in Northern Ghana." Selected Poster, Agricultural and Applied Economics Association Annual Meeting, Minneapolis, MN. July 27-29, 2014.

Zereyesus, Y.A., A. Shanoyan, K.L. Ross, and V. Amanor-Boadu. "An Empirical Analysis of Household Well-being in Northern Ghana." Selected poster presentation, Agricultural and Applied Economics Association Annual Meeting, Minneapolis, MN. July 27-29, 2014.

PRESENTED PAPERS

- Amanor-Boadu, V. and F.K. Nti. "The Economic Development-Energy Needs System: A Simulation of Alternative Futures for Ghana." Selected paper for Annual World Symposium of the International Food and Agribusiness Association, Cape Town, South Africa. June 16-17, 2014.
- Ariyaratne, C.B., B.C. Briggeman, and C. Mickelsen. "Structural Changes in Farmer Cooperatives." Selected paper presented at the Agricultural and Applied Economics Association Annual Meetings, Minneapolis, MN. July 27-29, 2014.
- Barnaby, G.A. "The Farm Bill A Moving Target." Power Point presentation, Department of Agricultural Economics, K-State Research & Extension, Kansas State University, Manhattan, KS. Presented to Northwest Farm Credit: Small Grains Industry Symposium, Great Falls, MT, January 23, 2014; AgQuest Insurance Agency and NAU Country Crop Insurance Meeting, Winthrop, Olivia and Jackpot, MN, January 30-31, 2014.
- Barnaby, G.A. "Real Cost of Crop Insurance, Farmers Write Big Premium Checks." Power Point presentation, Department of Agricultural Economics, K-State Research & Extension, Kansas State University, Manhattan, KS. Presented to Crop Insurance Meeting, Auburn, NE. January 27, 2014.
- Barnaby, G.A. "Policy Changes That Would Kill Crop Insurance." Power Point presentation, Department of Agricultural Economics, K-State Research & Extension, Kansas State University, Manhattan, KS. Presented to Ag Profitability Conference, Lyons, KS, January 28, 2014.
- Barnaby, G.A. "Risk Assessed Marketing II (RAM) and Power Point presentation." Department of Agricultural Economics, K-State Research & Extension, Kansas State University, Manhattan, KS. "Wheat Case Problem." Presented to RAM II Workshop for Texas A&M Master Marketer Program, Texas A&M University, Vernon, TX, February 6, 2014.
- Barnaby, G.A. "The Farm Bill Down in the 'Weeds Numbers'." Power Point presentation, Department of Agricultural Economics, K-State Research & Extension, Kansas State University, Manhattan, KS. Presented to Farm Bill Webinar (2), Manhattan, KS, February 21, 2014; Annual Meeting for Crop Insurance Customers, Sabetha and Seneca, KS, February 24, 2014; Farm Bill Webinar, Manhattan, KS, February 25, 2014; Citizens State Bank, Hesston, KS, February 26, 2014, and Producer Meeting, Almena, KS, March 28, 2014.

- Barnaby, G.A. "Risk Assessed Marketing II (RAM) and Power Point Presentation." Department of Agricultural Economics, K-State Research & Extension, Kansas State University, Manhattan, KS. "Corn Case Problem." Presented to RAM II Workshop, Scott City, KS, February 25, 2014, and Kansas Farm Management Association, Manhattan, KS, May 20, 2014.
- Barnaby, G.A. "2014 Farm Bill Crop Insurance Changes." Power Point presentation, Department of Agricultural Economics, K-State Research & Extension, Kansas State University, Manhattan, KS. Presented to University of Wyoming Webinar, March 18, 2014.
- Barnaby, G.A. "The Farm Bill Crop Insurance Changes." Power Point presentation, Department of Agricultural Economics, K-State Research & Extension, Kansas State University, Manhattan, KS 66506. Presented to Farm Bill Meeting, Versailles, OH, March 20, 2014, and SCO Webinar, April 4, 2014.
- Barnaby, G.A. "2014 Farm Bill Panel Discussion and Q&A." Power Point presentation, Department of Agricultural Economics, K-State Research & Extension, Kansas State University, Manhattan, KS. Presented to Crop Insurance Professionals Association Annual Membership Meeting, Kansas City, MO, May 5, 2014.
- Barnaby, G.A. "2014 Commodity Programs and Supplemental Coverage Option." Power Point Presentation, Department of Agricultural Economics, K-State Research & Extension, Kansas State University, Manhattan, KS. Presented to Farm Bill Education Seminar, Omaha, NE, May 19; Kansas Farm Management Association, Manhattan, KS, May 20; Educational Program on the Farm Bill for Farmers, Waco, TX, June 11; Video Conference for AgQuest, Minnesota, June 12; Farm Credit Council, Washington, DC, June 17; Farm Bill Programs Webinar for Farm Credit East, June 18; Executive Ag Network 2014 Large Producer Round Table, Kansas City, MO, July 16 and Kansas Society of Farm Managers; Rural Appraisers, Kansas City, KS, July 25; Agribusiness Summer Seminar, Waverly, IA, August 6; Risk & Profit Conference, Manhattan, KS, August 21-22; Penn State Extension, Leesport, PA, August 26, and 2014 Farm Bill Conference, Kansas City, MO, September 3, 2014.
- Barnaby, G.A. "Crop Insurance 'Subsidy' Limits." Power Point presentation, Department of Agricultural Economics, K-State Research & Extension, Kansas State University, Manhattan, KS. Presented to Iowa Farm Bureau Policy Group Webinar, August 7, 2014.
- Barnaby, G.A. "2014 Farm Bill Commodity Program Outline." Power Point presentation, Department of Agricultural Economics, K-State Research & Extension, Kansas State University, Manhattan, KS. Presented to Farm Bill Training, Manhattan, KS, October 15; Farm Bill Meeting, Moline, KS, October 20; 2014 Fall Conference for 7th District Ag Credit Companies, St. Paul, MN, October 23; Crop Insurance Workshop, Brush, CO, November 11; Crop Insurance Workshop, Salina, KS, November 13; 2014 Kansas Bankers Association Ag Law CLE, Manhattan, KS, November 14, and Ag Outlook, Webster, SD, Madison, SD, Sioux Falls, SD, November 17-18, 2014.

- Barnaby, G.A. "2014 Farm Bill." Power Point presentation, Department of Agricultural Economics, K-State Research & Extension, Kansas State University, Manhattan, KS. Presented to Capital Alpha Partners Meetings, Washington, DC, October 30, 2014.
- Barnaby, G.A. "Risk Assessed Marketing II (RAM) and Power Point Presentation." Department of Agricultural Economics, K-State Research & Extension, Kansas State University, Manhattan, KS. "Wheat Case Problem." Presented to RAM II Workshop, Hill City, KS, November 3, 2014.
- Barnaby, G.A. "The 2014 Farm Bill Presentation: The Agricultural Act of 2014 Making the Decision." Power Point presentation, Department of Agricultural Economics, K-State Research & Extension, Kansas State University, Manhattan, KS. Farm Bill Meetings, Gothenburg, Elwood, York, LaVista, and Hallam, NE; and Beloit, KS, December 9-11; Farm Bill presentation, Orange City, IA, December 16; Farm Bill presentation, Sioux Center, IA, December 17, and Farm Bill presentation, Newton, IA, December 18, 2014.
- Barnaby, G.A. "PLC Example Calculation." Three page worksheet, Department of Agricultural Economics, K-State Research & Extension, Kansas State University, Manhattan, KS. Farm Bill presentation, Orange City, IA, December 16, and Farm Bill presentation, Newton, IA, December 18, 2014.
- Barnaby, G.A. "Commodity Programs." Power Point presentation, Department of Agricultural Economics, K-State Research & Extension, Kansas State University, Manhattan, KS. Presented to Minnesota Ag Leadership Conference, Brainerd, MN, August 10-12, 2014.
- Bekkerman, A., M.R. Taylor, G. Ridder, and B.C. Briggeman. "Competing for Wheat in the Great Plains: Impacts of Shuttle-Loading Grain Facilities on Basis Patterns." Selected Paper for NCCC-134 Conference on Applied Commodity Price Analysis, Forecasting, and Market Risk Management, St. Louis, MO, April 2014.
- Bergtold, J.S., E. Canales, and J.R. Williams. "Adoption and Intensification of Conservation Practices, Risk and Policy." Presented at Risk and Profit Conference, Department of Agricultural Economics, Kansas State University, Manhattan, KS, August 21-22, 2014.
- Bergtold, J.S., B. Lauer and E. Pruett. "Direct and Indirect Impacts of Agricultural Land-Use Due to Increased Production of Grain-Based Ethanol in Kansas, USA: A County Level Analysis." Presented at the Research Coordination Network Conference on Pan-American Biofuels and Bioenergy Sustainability, Recife, Brazil, July 22-25, 2014.
- Bergtold, J.S., A. Shanoyan, I. Altman, J. Fewell, and J.R. Williams. "Estimating the Supply of Corn Stover at the Farm Level for Biofuel Production: Taking Account of Farmers' Willingness to Harvest." Selected Paper presented at Agricultural and Applied Economics Association Annual Meeting, Minneapolis, MN, July 27-29, 2014.

- Brewer, B.E., B.C. Briggeman, A.M. Featherstone, and C.A. Wilson. "Agricultural Lender Survey." Department of Agricultural Economics, Kansas State University, Manhattan, KS, http://www.ageconomics.ksu.edu/p.aspx?tabid=705, March Survey, 2014.
- Brewer, B.E., B.C. Briggeman, A.M. Featherstone, and C.A. Wilson. "Agricultural Lender Survey." Department of Agricultural Economics, Kansas State University, Manhattan, KS, http://www.ageconomics.ksu.edu/p.aspx?tabid=705, September Survey, 2014.
- Brewer, B.E., A.M. Featherstone, P.N. Ellinger, K. Erickson, and J.M. Harris. "Understanding the Differences in Farm Balance Sheet and Income Statement Measures between the Agricultural Resource Management Survey Finance Tool and the Kansas and Illinois Farm Management Data." *Agricultural and Rural Finance Markets in Transition*. Presented at the North Central (NC-1177) meeting, Kansas City Federal Reserve Bank, Kansas City, MO, October 16, 2014.
- Briggeman, B.C., A. Shanoyan, and K.D. Harris. "Economies of Scale and Learning in Midwestern Cooperatives." International Agribusiness Management Association, Cape Town, South Africa, June 2014.
- Briggeman, B.C. "Cooperative's Perspective on Farm Credit System Structure and Ability to Deliver Financial Services." Farm Credit Administration Symposium, Washington D.C., January 2014.
- Bruce, A.S., J.M. Crespi, and J.L. Lusk. "How Quickly Would You Choose Milk from a Cloned Cow? Neural Activations, Information Retrieval and Discount Rates." Department of Economics, Iowa State University, Ames, IA, October 28, 2014.
- Cader, H. and J.C. Leatherman. "Entrepreneurship, Firm Rebirth and Resource Based View Theory." Mid-Continent Regional Science Association, 45th Annual Conference, Madison, WI, June 3-5, 2014.
- Cherry, J.B.C., J.M. Bruce, J.L. Lusk, J.M. Crespi, S-L. Lim, and A.S. Bruce. "Differential Neurofunctional Activity During Ethical, Food-Related Decision Making." Poster presented at the annual meeting of the Society for Neuroeconomics in Miami, FL, September 26-28, 2014.
- Cherry, J.B.C., J.M. Crespi, J.L. Lusk, L.E. Martin, and A.S. Bruce. "Personality Traits Correlate with Neural Activations During Food Decision-Making." Poster presented at the annual meeting of the Social and Affective Neuroscience Society, Denver, CO, April 10-12, 2014.
- Dalton, T.J. "Sorghum and Millet Innovation Lab Program Overview." Invited seminar, United States Agency for International Development/Bureau for Food Security (USAID/BFS), Washington, D.C. June 23, 2014.

- Dalton, T.J. "Food Security in a Volatile World." U.S. Army Command and General Staff College, International Student Division, Fort Leavenworth, September 2014.
- Dhuyvetter, K.C. and R.V. Llewelyn. "Using KSU-Lease to Assist Producers." K-State County Agent Lease Training Workshop, Department of Agricultural Economics, St. John, KS, April 25, 2014.
- Featherstone, A.M. "Assessing the Ag Sector's Farmland and Credit Risks." Presented at the Data Transmission Network-The Progressive Farmer Ag Summit 2014 'Strategies for Ag's Super Cycles: Reassess Your Strengths, Weaknesses, Opportunities, and Threats,' Fairmont Chicago, Millennium Park Hotel, Chicago, IL, December 8, 2014.
- Featherstone, A.M. "There is More Debt Out There Than You Think." Presented at 2014 American Bankers Association National Agricultural Bankers Conference 'Big Times Demand Big Data,' Century-Link Center, Omaha, NE, November 10, 2014.
- Featherstone, A.M. "Déjà vu All Over Again: Comparing the 1970s and Now." Presented at the Risk and Profit Conference, Department of Agricultural Economics, Kansas State University, Manhattan, Kansas, August 21-22, 2014.
- Featherstone, A.M. "Is the Land Bubble About to Burst?" Presented at 2014 South Dakota Bankers Association Agricultural Credit Conference, Ramkota River Centre, Pierre, SD, April 10, 2014.
- Featherstone, A.M. "There is More Debt Out There Than You Think?" Presented at 2014 Farm Credit Administration Credit Conference, Denver Farm Credit Administration Field Office, Aurora, CO, March 4, 2014.
- Featherstone, A.M. "Déjà vu All Over Again?" Presented to the Flint Hills Bankers Association, Blue Hills Room, Manhattan, KS, February 27, 2014.
- Featherstone, A.M. "The Commercialization of Intellectual Property." Agricultural University of Athens, Athens, Greece, October 15, 2014.
- Featherstone, A.M. "The Increasing Importance of Agribusiness Programs." Agricultural University of Athens, Athens, Greece, October 14, 2014.
- Featherstone, A.M. "Graduate Study in the U.S." Panel discussion at the 20th Annual U.S. University Fair, Crowne Plaza, Athens, Greece, October 6, 2014.
- Featherstone, A.M. "Outlook Uncertain: The Growing Need for Industry/University Partnerships." Presented at the 4th International Grains Conference, Delhi, India, February 11, 2014.
- Featherstone, A.M. "The Global Agricultural Landscape Feeding 9 Billion People." Presented at 4th International Grains Conference, Delhi, India, February 10, 2014.

- Francisco, A., J.B.C. Cherry, J.M. Crespi, J.L. Lusk, B.R. McFadden, S-L. Lim, R.L. Aupperle, L.E. Martin, and A.S. Bruce. "Are consumers willing to pay more for happy hens? Brain activations and behavioral choices after informational influence." Poster presented at the annual meeting of the Society for Neuroeconomics in Miami, September 26-28, 2014.
- Frasier, M. and H.H. Peterson. "Learning Outcome Standards for Undergraduate Programs in Agricultural Business." Presented in an NAAEA (National Association of Agricultural Economics Administrators) and TLC (Teaching, Learning, and Communications) Section track session on "Identifying Standards and Assessing Performance for Undergraduate Programs in Agricultural Business." Applied and Agricultural Economics Association annual meeting, Minneapolis, MN, July 27-29, 2014.
- Harris, K.D. and A.W. Biere. "Introduction of Electronic Combinatorial Auction to a Food Manufacturer." Presented at the International Food and Agribusiness Management Conference, Cape Town, South Africa, June 2014.
- Hendricks, N.P. "Economic Damages to Agriculture from Temperature Increases: Decomposing the Effects of Heat Exposure and Water Stress." Department of Agricultural, Food, and Resource Economics, Michigan State University, December 4, 2014.
- Hendricks, N.P. "Agricultural Supply Analysis using Remote Sensing Data." Biological and Agricultural Engineering graduate seminar, Kansas State University, October 9, 2014.
- Hendricks, N.P. "A Welfare Analysis of Preferential Fuel Taxes for Ethanol in Brazil." Center for Sustainable Energy Symposium, Manhattan, KS, April 9-10, 2014.
- Hendricks, N.P. "Getting the Most Value from Limited Irrigation Water." Risk and Profit Conference, Department of Agricultural Economics, Kansas State University, Manhattan, KS, 2014.
- Hendricks, N.P. "Getting the Most Value from Limited Irrigation Water." Governor's Conference on the Future of Water in Kansas, Manhattan, KS, November 13, 2014.
- Heng, Y. and H.H. Peterson. "Estimating Demand for Differentiated Eggs Using Scanner Data." Selected Paper, Agricultural and Applied Economics Association annual meeting, Minneapolis, MN, July 27-29, 2014.
- Ibendahl, G.A. "Characteristics That Make a Farm Consistently Profitable." Selected Paper, Southern Agricultural Economics Meetings, Dallas, TX, February 1-4, 2014.
- Ibendahl, G.A. "Risk Management Training for Beginning Farmers and Ranchers." Part of 'Three Case Studies on Innovative Risk Management Extension Programming.' Organized Symposium, Organizer: Scott Fausti, Agricultural and Applied Economics Association Annual Meeting, Minneapolis, MN, July 27-29, 2014.

- Ibendahl, G.A. "Evaluating How Machinery Costs Affect Net Farm Income." Selected Paper, NC-1177 Agricultural and Rural Finance Markets in Transition, Kansas City, MO, October 2014.
- Ibendahl, G.A. "Machinery Costs in Kansas." Risk and Profit Conference, Department of Agricultural Economics, Kansas State University, Manhattan, KS, August 21-22, 2014.
- Ibendahl, G.A. "KFMA Net Farm Income by Farm Type, Size, Age, and Debt Characteristics." Presentations at the Ag Lenders Conference, Garden City, KS, October 7, and Manhattan, KS, October 8, 2014.
- Ibendahl, G.A. and K.L. Herbel. "KFMA Farmer Age Characteristics." Presentation at the KSRE Annual Conference. Part of full session, 'Tight Farm Finances and Planning Successful Farm and Ranch Transition.' October 2014.
- Ibendahl, G.A. "Economic Outlook." Presentation to the Wick Buildings Manhattan District Meeting, June 6, 2014.
- Lambert, D.K. and K. Garrett. "A Simple Model of Crop Variety Selection and Disease Control under Increasing Disease Spread." Selected paper, NC1034 Regional Research Project, Davis, CA, March 2014.
- Lambert, D.K. and M.A. Boland. "Trends in Departmental Leadership." NAAEA minisymposium, 'Developing Smarter Metrics: Quantifying Outcomes and Impacts from Interdisciplinary Efforts.' Co-Organizer and Discussant (National Association of Agricultural Economics Administrators Track Session), Agricultural and Applied Economics Association annual meeting, Minneapolis, MN, July 27-29, 2014.
- Lambert, D.K. "Historical Impacts of Precipitation and Temperature on Farm Production in Kansas." Presented at Risk & Profit Conference, Department of Agricultural Economics, Kansas State University, Manhattan, KS, August 21-22, 2014.
- Llewelyn, R.V. "Top 10 Uses of *AgManager.info*." Presented at 2014 MAST (Management, Analysis, Strategic Thinking) On-Campus Session, Manhattan, KS, February 18, 2014.
- Llewelyn, R.V. and K.C. Dhuyvetter. "Using Excel Spreadsheets Effectively." Presented at K-State Excel Workshop, Department of Agricultural Economics, Garnett, KS, January 30, 2014.
- Llewelyn, R.V. and K.C. Dhuyvetter. "Using Excel Spreadsheets Effectively." Presented at K-State Excel Workshop, Department of Agricultural Economics, Parsons, KS, January 14, 2014.
- Llewelyn, R.V. and K.C. Dhuyvetter. "Using Excel Spreadsheets Effectively." Presented at K-State Excel Workshop, Department of Agricultural Economics, Hays, KS, January 9, 2014.

- Lusk, J.L., J.M. Crespi, J.B.C. Cherry, B.R. McFadden, L.E. Martin, and A.S. Bruce. "Predicting Consumer Choice in Food Price-Technology Tradeoffs using Functional Magnetic Resonance Imaging." Department of Agricultural and Applied Economics, Virginia Tech University, Blacksburg, VA, September 2014.
- Lusk, J.L., J.M. Crespi, J.B.C. Cherry, B.R. McFadden, L.E. Martin, and A.S. Bruce. "Predicting Consumer Choice in Food Price-Technology Tradeoffs using Functional Magnetic Resonance Imaging." Agricultural and Applied Economics Association Annual Meeting, Minneapolis, MN, July 28, 2014.
- O'Brien, D.M. and F. Olson. "The Competitive Positon of the Black Sea Region in World Wheat Export Markets." NCCC-134 Applied Commodity Price Analysis, Forecasting and Market Risk Management Conference, St. Louis, MO, April 21-22, 2014.
- Parman, B.J., A.M. Featherstone, and V. Amanor-Boadu. "A Comparison of Parametric and Nonparametric Estimation Methods for Cost Frontiers and Economic Measures." Selected paper presentation, American Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting, Minneapolis, MN, July 27-29, 2014.
- Parman, B.J., A.M. Featherstone, and V. Amanor-Boadu. "Economies of Scope and Scale for Multi Product Kansas Farms." Selected paper presentation, Southern Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting, Dallas, TX, February 1-4, 2014.
- Parman, B.J., A.M. Featherstone, and V. Amanor-Boadu. "A Data Envelopment Analysis Approach to Multi-product and Product-specific Economies of Scale." Western Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting, Colorado Springs, CO, June 22-24, 2014.
- Parman, B.J., A.M. Featherstone, and V. Amanor-Boadu. "A Comparison of Parametric and Nonparametric Estimation Methods for Cost Frontiers and Economic Measures." Selected Paper presentation, Agricultural and Applied Economics Association meetings, Minneapolis, MN, July 28, 2014.
- Parman, B.J., A.M. Featherstone, and V. Amanor-Boadu. "A Data Envelopment Analysis Approach to Multi-product and Product-specific Economies of Scale." Selected Paper Presentation, Western Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting, Colorado Springs, CO, June 22-24, 2014.
- Pendell, D., T.C. Schroeder, and M. Sanderson. "Continuity of Business for Beef Operations and Feedlots in the Event of an FMD Outbreak." USDA-APHIS (United States Department of Agriculture-Animal Plant Health Inspection Service), Fort Collins, CO, June 18, and Invited symposium, Western Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting, Colorado Springs, CO, June 22-24, 2014.

- Peterson, H.H. and J.M. Peterson. "Store Choices of Rural Grocery Shoppers Using an Attribute Screening Model." Selected Paper, Agricultural and Applied Economics Association annual meeting, Minneapolis, MN, July 2014.
- Peterson, H.H. and K. Yamaura. "Ambiguity Aversion and Preferences for Food Origin Post Fukushima Nuclear Disaster." Selected Paper, Agricultural and Applied Economics Association annual meeting, Minneapolis, MN, July 2014.
- Regier, G., Y.A. Zereyesus, T.J. Dalton, and V. Amanor-Boadu. "Do Adult Equivalence Scales Matter in Poverty Estimates? Evidence from Ghana." Selected paper presentation, Agricultural and Applied Economics Association Annual Meeting, Minneapolis, MN, July 27-29, 2014.
- Ross, K.L., Y.A. Zereyesus, A. Shanoyan, and V. Amanor-Boadu. "The Health Effects of Women Empowerment: Recent Evidence from Northern Ghana." Selected paper presentation, Annual World Symposium of the International Food and Agribusiness Association, Cape Town, South Africa, June 16-17, 2014.
- Ross, K.L., A. Shanoyan, V. Amanor-Boadu, and Y.A. Zereyesus. "From Subsistence to Commercial Production: Factors Affecting Smallholder Bean and Cowpea Producers Market Participation in Zambia." Selected paper presentation, Annual World Symposium, International Food and Agribusiness Association, Cape Town, South Africa, June 16-17, 2014.
- Ross, K.L., A. Shanoyan, Y.A. Zereyesus, and V. Amanor-Boadu. "Longitudinal Analysis of Child Malnutrition trends in Ghana." Selected paper presentation, American Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting, Minneapolis, MN, July 27-29, 2014.
- Ross, K.L., A. Shanoyan, V. Amanor-Boadu, and Y.A. Zereyesus. "From Subsistence to Commercial Production: Factors Affecting Smallholder Bean and Cowpea Producers' Market Participation in Zambia." Selected Paper, IFAMA (International Food and Agribusiness Management Association) Annual World Symposium, Cape Town, South Africa, June 16-17, 2014.
- Ross, K.L., Y.A. Zereyesus, A. Shanoyan, and V. Amanor-Boadu. "The Health Effects of Women Empowerment: Recent Evidence from Northern Ghana." Selected Paper, IFAMA (International Food and Agribusiness Management Association) Annual World Symposium, Cape Town, South Africa. June 16-17, 2014.
- Russell, L.A. and B.C. Briggeman. "Distributing Patronage Income Under Differing Tax Rates and Member Risk Preferences." NCERA-210 Co-op Research Group Meeting, Minneapolis, MN.
- Russell, L.A. and B.C. Briggeman. "Cooperative Equity Allocation." Southern Agricultural Economics Association Annual Meeting, Dallas, TX, February 2014.

- Schroeder, T.C. "Pork Market Price Discovery." National Pork Producers Council, Chicago, IL, December 16, 2014.
- Schroeder, T.C. "Beef Market and Antibiotics." Cattlemen's Day, Kansas State University, Manhattan, KS, March 7, 2014.
- Schroeder, T. "Beef Demand: Still the Trump Card." Stocker Conference, Salina, KS, January 9, 2014.
- Shanoyan, A., K.L. Ross, Y.A. Zereyesus, and V. Amanor-Boadu. "An Apple a Day: Factors Affecting Fruits and Vegetables Expenditures and Consumption in Northern Ghana." Selected paper presentation, Annual World Symposium, International Food and Agribusiness Association, Cape Town, South Africa, June 16-17, 2014.
- Shanoyan, A., K.D. Harris, and B.C. Briggeman. "Learning-by-Doing: Cost Experience Curves of Midwestern Cooperatives." Selected Paper, International Food and Agribusiness Management Association Annual World Symposium, Cape Town, South Africa, June 16-17, 2014.
- Shanoyan, A., K.D. Harris, B.C. Briggeman. "Learning by Doing: Cost Economies of Midwestern Cooperatives." Presented paper, International Food and Agribusiness Management Conference, Cape Town, South Africa, June 2014.
- Taylor, M.R., A. Bekkerman, G. Ridder, and B.C. Briggeman. "Competing for Wheat in the Great Plains: Impacts of Shuttle-loading Grain Facilities on Basis Patterns." NCCC-134 Conference on Applied Commodity Price Analysis, Forecasting, and Market Risk Management, St. Louis, MO, April 2014.
- Taylor, M.R. "Kansas Ag Land Values: Trends and Price Determinants." Departmental Seminar, Department of Agricultural Economics, Oklahoma State University, Stillwater, OK, March 2014.
- Taylor, M.R., G.T. Tonsor, and K.C. Dhuyvetter. "Determination of Factors Driving Risk Premiums in Forward Contracts for Kansas Wheat." Selected paper, Australian Agricultural and Resource Economics Society Annual Conference, Port Macquarie, New South Wales, February 2014.
- Tonsor, G.T. "Economics of Technology Acceptance and Agricultural Producer Self-Regulation Assessment." Invited seminar presentation, Ohio State University, April 8, 2014.
- Wohlenberg, E., A.M. Featherstone, M.R. Taylor, and K.C. Dhuyvetter. "Brazilian Farmland Price Volatility and the Distance to Markets." Selected Paper, NC-1177 Agricultural and Rural Finance Markets in Transition Conference, Kansas City, MO, October 2014.

- Zereyesus, Y.A., A. Shanoyan, K.L. Ross and V. Amanor-Boadu. "Children First: Understanding Children's Well-being in Northern Ghana." Selected Paper, Agricultural and Applied Economics Association Annual Meeting, Minneapolis, MN, July 27-29, 2014.
- Zereyesus, Y.A., K.L. Ross, A. Shanoyan, and V. Amanor-Boadu. "Examining The Relationship between Women's Empowerment and Children Well-Being: The Case of Northern Ghana." Selected paper presentation, Annual World Symposium of the International Food and Agribusiness Management Association, Cape Town, South Africa, June 16-17, 2014.
- Zereyesus, Y.A., A. Shanoyan, K.L. Ross, and V. Amanor-Boadu. "Determinants of Children's Well-Being in Northern Ghana." Selected paper presentation, Annual World Symposium of the International Food and Agribusiness Management Association, Cape Town, South Africa, June 16-17, 2014.

PROCEEDINGS OF MEETINGS

Leatherman, John (Compiler) with assistance from Michael Porter. *Conference Proceedings*, Mid-Continent Regional Science Association 45th Annual Conference, Madison, WI, June 5-7, 2014.

PUBLISHED ABSTRACTS

- Boyer, C.R., L.M. Baker, and H.H. Peterson. "Social media marketing by garden centers: Findings from a pilot study." *HortScience* 49(2014)9:S29.
- Parman, B.J., A.M. Featherstone, and V. Amanor-Boadu. "A Nonparametric Approach to Multiproduct and Product-specific Scale Economics, Economics of Scope, and Cost Efficiency for Kansas Farms." *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, 46(2014):393.
- Swanson, R.B., H.H. Peterson, C.R. Boyer, and L.M. Baker. "Social media marketing for independent, locally owned garden centers." *HortScience* 49(2014)9:S18.

RESEARCH REPORTS

Parcell, J. and T.C. Schroeder. "Development of Methodology for Calculating Estimated Net Price Information for Negotiated Barrows and Gilts." Research Report Prepared for AMS-USDA, May 2014. Schwab, B., J. Heathers, J. Hoel, S. Wegerif, N. Ledlie, K. Abay & J. Hoddinott "Smartphone Platform Survey-Scale Heart Rate Collection: a Performance Evaluation in Ethiopia." Proceedings of Wireless Health, October 2014.

STAFF PAPERS

Foster, D. "Staff, Programs, and Publications in Agricultural Economics – Kansas State University 2013." *Staff Paper 15-01:1-47*, Department of Agricultural Economics, Kansas State University, July 2014.

VIDEOS, WEBINARS, AND MISCELLANEOUS REPORTS

- Barnaby, G.A. "Calculations of the New ARC and PLC Payments." Department of Agricultural Economics, K-State Research & Extension, Kansas State University, Manhattan, KS. February 17, 2014.
- Barnaby, G.A. "Will ARC Allow Farmers to Cancel Their 2014 Crop Insurance?" Department of Agricultural Economics, K-State Research & Extension, Kansas State University, Manhattan, KS. March 3, 2014.
- Barnaby, G.A. "2014 Soybean Crop Insurance Premiums are Discounted." Department of Agricultural Economics, K-State Research & Extension, Kansas State University, Manhattan, KS. March 7, 2014.
- Barnaby, G.A. "Art Gets a Big Surprise in the Farm Bill." Department of Agricultural Economics, K-State Research & Extension, Kansas State University, Manhattan, KS. March 10, 2014.
- Barnaby, G.A. "Farm Bill Questions and Comments from Readers." Department of Agricultural Economics, K-State Research & Extension, Kansas State University, Manhattan, KS. March 13, 2014.
- Barnaby, G.A. "Participants in the Farm Bill Webinar and Who Purchased the Webinar Recording." Department of Agricultural Economics, K-State Research & Extension, Kansas State University, Manhattan, KS. March 17, 2014.
- Barnaby, G.A. "Updates Estimates for the Marketing Year Average (MYA) Prices." Department of Agricultural Economics, K-State Research & Extension, Kansas State University, Manhattan, KS. March 24, 2014.

- Barnaby, G.A. "FAPRI (Food and Agricultural Policy Research Institute) Estimates Lower ARC Payments in the Out Years, but Will They Be Right?" Department of Agricultural Economics, K-State Research & Extension, Kansas State University, Manhattan, KS. March 25, 2014.
- Barnaby, G.A. "Recording Posted for: 2014 Farm Bill Commodity Programs and Crop Insurance." Department of Agricultural Economics, K-State Research & Extension, Kansas State University, Manhattan, KS. March 25, 2014.
- Barnaby, G.A. "Updated Estimates for the Marketing Year Average (MYA) Prices." Department of Agricultural Economics, K-State Research & Extension, Kansas State University, Manhattan, KS. March 28, 2014.
- Barnaby, G.A. "Supplemental Coverage Option (SCO) Webinar." Department of Agricultural Economics, K-State Research & Extension, Kansas State University, Manhattan, KS. April 1, 2014.
- Barnaby, G.A. "Do Farmers need Multiple Entities for Crop Insurance Purposes?" Department of Agricultural Economics, K-State Research & Extension, Kansas State University, Manhattan, KS. April 18, 2014.
- Barnaby, G.A. "An Ag Lender's Experience is Large Farmers Generate Crop Insurance Underwriting Losses." Department of Agricultural Economics, K-State Research & Extension, Kansas State University, Manhattan, KS. April 22, 2014.
- Barnaby, G.A. "Updates Estimates for the Marketing Year Average (MYA) Prices." Department of Agricultural Economics, K-State Research & Extension, Kansas State University, Manhattan, KS. May 9, 2014.
- Barnaby, G.A. "Illinois Corn Crop Insurance Loss Experience is Better than Kansas Wheat. Are You Sure that is Correct?" Department of Agricultural Economics, K-State Research & Extension, Kansas State University, Manhattan, KS. June 2, 2014.
- Barnaby, G.A. "Updated Estimates for the Marketing Year Average (MYA) Prices." Department of Agricultural Economics, K-State Research & Extension, Kansas State University, Manhattan, KS. June 9, 2014.
- Barnaby, G.A. "USDA Final Marketing Year Average (MYA) Price for 2013/14 Wheat." Department of Agricultural Economics, K-State Research & Extension, Kansas State University, Manhattan, KS. July 11, 2014.
- Barnaby, G.A. "MYA Price Estimates Updated for ARC and PLC Commodity Programs." Department of Agricultural Economics, K-State Research & Extension, Kansas State University, Manhattan, KS. July 30, 2014.

- Barnaby, G.A. "Farm Service Agency's ARC (Agricultural Risk Coverage) vs. PLC (Price Loss Coverage) on Wheat, Feedgrains and Soybeans." Department of Agricultural Economics, K-State Research & Extension, Kansas State University, Manhattan, KS. August 12, 2014.
- Barnaby, G.A. "Should Farmers Elect PLC (Price Loss Coverage) on Wheat?" Department of Agricultural Economics, K-State Research & Extension, Kansas State University, Manhattan, KS. August 14, 2014.
- Barnaby, G.A. "Declining APH (Actual Production History) Yields has Become a 'Hot' Issue." Department of Agricultural Economics, K-State Research & Extension, Kansas State University, Manhattan, KS. August 18, 2014.
- Barnaby, G.A. "MYA (Marketing Year Average) Price Estimates Updated for ARC (Actual Production History) and PLC (Price Loss Coverage) Commodity Programs." Department of Agricultural Economics, K-State Research & Extension, Kansas State University, Manhattan, KS. September 18, 2014.
- Barnaby, G.A. "Lower Rates Mean Lower Crop Insurance Cost." Department of Agricultural Economics, K-State Research & Extension, Kansas State University, Manhattan, KS. September 22, 2014.
- Barnaby, G.A. "Webinar on Computer-Based Farm Program Decision Aid to Select the Best Farm Bill Program for Your Farm." Department of Agricultural Economics, K-State Research & Extension, Kansas State University, Manhattan, KS. September 22, 2014.
- Barnaby, G.A. "Excel Based Farm Program Decision Aid is Publicly Released." Department of Agricultural Economics, K-State Research & Extension, Kansas State University, Manhattan, KS. September 22, 2014.
- Barnaby, G.A. "More Farm Bill Questions." Department of Agricultural Economics, K-State Research & Extension, Kansas State University, Manhattan, KS. September 25, 2014.
- Barnaby, G.A. "MYA (Marketing Year Average) Price Estimates Updated for ARC (Agriculture Risk Coverage) and PLC (Price Loss Coverage) Commodity Programs." Department of Agricultural Economics, K-State Research & Extension, Kansas State University, Manhattan, KS. September 30, 2014.
- Barnaby, G.A. "15 Sponsored Farm Bill Educational Meetings Announced." Department of Agricultural Economics, K-State Research & Extension, Kansas State University, Manhattan, KS. October 7, 2014.
- Barnaby, G.A. "November Updated MYA (Marketing Year Average) Price Estimates for ARC (Agriculture Risk Coverage) and PLC (Price Loss Coverage) Commodity Programs." Department of Agricultural Economics, K-State Research & Extension, Kansas State University, Manhattan, KS. November 5, 2014.

- Barnaby, G.A. "December Updated MYA (Marketing Year Average) Price Estimates for ARC (Agriculture Risk Coverage) and PLC (Price Loss Coverage) Commodity Programs." Department of Agricultural Economics, K-State Research & Extension, Kansas State University, Manhattan, KS. December 1, 2014.
- Barnaby, G.A. "Users of the OSU-KSU Farm Bill Decision Aid." Department of Agricultural Economics, K-State Research & Extension, Kansas State University, Manhattan, KS. December 17, 2014.
- Devuyst, E., J. Campiche, G.A. Barnaby, M.R. Taylor, and R. Reid. "OSU-KSU 2014 Farm Program Decision Tool." Developed by Oklahoma State University and Kansas State University with funding from Oklahoma Cooperative Extension Service, Southern Risk Management Education Center, and Kansas Cooperative Extension Center.